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Water License renewal application 3BM-CLY

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Thu, Jun 20, 2019 at 7:12 PM
To: "ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca" <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Ali

Please see my response in Green.

From: Ali Shaikh [ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: June 11, 2019 5:04 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Karén Kharatyan; Richard Dwyer

Subject: Water License renewal application 3BM-CLY

Hello Bhabesh,

| have been assigned the Application for Water License Amendment and Renewal for
Clyde River. While going through the application documents following deficiencies were
found:

1. In the document "Hamlet of Clyde River - Plan for Compliance 2019" Conditions
applying to Operation and Maintenance - Part F- Item 5 is considered as in compliance,
however we do not have the new O&M manual in our records. Would you be able to
send it to us at your earliest convenience?

Ans. This Plant was built during NWT region before Nunavut was born. The spare parts
used in the plant have not any replacement and the manufacturing company even does
not exists. We are inherited from NWT. This is an Engineered facility and O&M manual
and as built were prepared by the Engineering company who does not exist any more.
We are building a new WTP to replace this which is expected in 3 to 4 yrs. We are right
now doing water quality analysis to develop a date base and in a process of hiring a
consultant to develop a design strategy for standardization of the WTP across Baffin
Region. This is an interim period of the turnover. We are closely monitoring the plant
operation.

There fore | recommend to keep O&M as it is and use a condition in the new WL to
replace this O&M as soon as the new plant is built and commissioned.

2. Part F- Item 4 of the License Conditions applying to Operation and Maintenance and
requiring submission of a stand-alone Spill Contingency Plan for Water, Sewage and
Solid Waste Operations does not appear to be included in the document "Hamlet of
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Clyde River - Plan for Compliance 2019". The existing Licence requires that Licensee
submit within 90 days of issuance of Licence a stand-alone Spill Contingency Plan for
Water, Sewage and Solid Waste Operations including management of Hazardous
materials in the event of a spill.

Ans. This will be submitted in this month end.
[Quoted text hidden]



